From: Graham, Karriemah [BPU

To: Reed, AlJawann [BPU
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] DOCKET NO. Q024020126 — 2024 ENERGY MASTER PLAN )
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 12:22:14 PM

Please upload email Comment and make public.

Thanks

From: Gray, Dawn [BPU] <Dawn.Gray@bpu.nj.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Graham, Karriemah [BPU] <karriemah.graham@bpu.nj.gov>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] DOCKET NO. Q024020126 — 2024 ENERGY MASTER PLAN)

From: ktey13la@everyactioncustom.com <ktey13la@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 9, 2024 3:12 PM

To: Secretary, BPUBoard [BPU] <Board.Secretary@bpu.nj.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOCKET NO. Q024020126 — 2024 ENERGY MASTER PLAN )

Dear Board Secretary Sherri L. Golden,

As a New Jersey resident, I’m writing to you on Docket Number Q024020126. Everyone supports clean energy
only These WIND MACHINES ARE NOT GREEN OR CLEAN ! THEY ARE UNRELIABLE! THEY COST The
TAX PAYERS THEIR TAX BREAK MONEY.

They hurt the environment & steal the oxygen from the Ocean. They do way more harm than good.

KEEP OUR SEA TURBINE FREE !

THESE ARE A CATASTROPHE.

Killing the very creatures that you are supposed to be protecting. Ruining the fishing industry and doing nothing
more than making China richer. Industrialization of our sea coast will ruin this ecosystem.

Thank you, Kathy Brooks

Sincerely,

Kathy Brooks

444 Laurel Ave Brick, NJ 08723-6250
ktey13la@verizon.net
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